
Year 9 Topic 1: El colegio – School

In our school
¿Qué hay en tu insti(tuto)? – 
What is there is in your school? 
En mi instituto hay… – In my school there is…
un gimnasio – a gym
un campo de fútbol – a football pitch
un patio – a yard
una clase de informática – an IT room
una piscina – a swimming pool
una biblioteca – a library
unas clases – some classrooms
No hay (gimnasio) – there isn’t (a gym)

Describing the teachers
El profesor/La profesora es… - The teacher is...
Los profesores / Las profesoras son… - The teachers are… 

During break
¿Qué haces durante el recreo? –
What do you do during break? 
Durante el recreo… - During break
Durante la hora de comer – During lunch

Como… - I eat…
un bocadillo – a sandwich
fruta – fruit 
unas patatas fritas – some crisps
pan con tomate – tomato bread
pescado – fish
tortilla – omelette 
paella – paella
chocolate – chocolate
arroz - rice

Bebo… - I drink 
agua – a bottle of water 
leche – milk 
un café – coffee
un té – tea

Leo – I read
Escribo – I write
(No) hago mis deberes – I (don’t) do my homework

Time
¿Qué hora es? – What time is it?
Es la una – It is one o’clock
Son las dos – It is two o’clock
y cinco – 5 past
Y diez – 10 past
Y cuarto – quarter past
Y veinte – 20 past
Y veinticinco – 25 past
Y media – half past
Menos cuarto – quarter to

¿A qué hora? – At what time? 
A la una – At one o’clock
A las dos – At two o’clock

What we study
¿Te gusta el inglés? - Do you like English? 
Me gusta el inglés – I like Engliish
¿Te gustan las ciencias – Do you like sciences?
Me gustan las ciencias – I like science

¿Qué estudias? - What do you study? 
Estudio inglés – I study English
Estudio ciencias – I study sciences

(el) dibujo – art 
(el) inglés – English
(el) español – Spanish
(el) teatro – drama 
(la) música – music
(la) religión  - RE
(la) historia – history
(la) tecnología – DT
(las) ciencias – sciences 
(las) matemáticas – maths

In the cafe
¿Qué quieres? - What do you want? 
Quiero… - I want… 
Quisiera… - I would like… 
¿Algo más? - Anything else 
No, nada más - No, nothing more 
¿Y de beber? - And to drink? 
¿Cuánto es? - How much is it? 
Es un euro - It’s one euro 
Son dos euros - It’s two euros 
Son tres euros setenta – 
It’s three euros seventy

Key ideas
School subjects
My school
Break time
The school day



Year 9 Topic 1: Transferable Knowledge

My favourite day
Mi día preferido es el… - 
My favourite day is
lunes - Monday
martes - Tuesday
miércoles - Wednesday
jueves - Thursday
viernes - Friday
sábado - Saturday
domingo  - Sunday

Opinions
Me gusta(n) – I like
Me gusta (n) mucho – I really like
Me encanta(n) – I love
Prefiero – I prefer 
No me gusta(n) – I don’t like
No me gusta (n) nada – I really don’t like
Odio – I hate 
Me gustaba(n) – I used to like
No me gustaba(n) – I didn’t used to like
Antes odiaba – I used to hate
Me gustaría – I would like 
Quiero – I want
Quisiera – I would like
Tengo – I have
Hay – There is
No hay – There isn’t

Reasons for opinions 
porque – because 
es – it is
no es – it isn’t
son – they are
era / eran – it was / they were
sería / serían – it would be / they would be
muy – very 
bastante – quite 
un poco – a bit 
aburrido / aburrida / aburridos / aburridas – boring  
divertido / divertida / divertidos / divertidas – fun
práctico / práctica / prácticos / prácticas – practical 
simpático / simpática / simpáticos / simpáticas – kind
moderno / moderna / modernos / modernas – modern
antiguo / antigua / antiguos / antiguas – old
bonito / bonita / bonitos / bonitas – pretty 
pequeño / pequeña / pequeños / pequeñas - small
grande / grandes – big 
difícil / difíciles – difficult
fácil / fáciles – easy 
útil / útiles – useful
inútil / inútiles - useless
interesante / interesantes – interesting

Manners
Por favor – Please 
Gracias – Thank you

Times of the day
Por la mañana – In the morning
Por la tarde – In the afternoon
Por la noche – In the evening

The Indefinite Article – A / An / Some
Un = masculine
Una = feminine
Unos = masculine plural
Unas = feminine plural

The Definite Article - The
El = masculine
La = feminine
Los = masculine plural
Las = feminine plural

Estudiar – to study
Estudio – I study
Estudias – you study
Estudia – he/she studies
Estudiamos – we study
Estudiáis – you plural study
Estudian – they study

En el futuro, me gustaría estudiar – 
I would like to study
Antes me gustaba estudiar – 
Before I used to like to study

Key verb in 
the present 
tense

Using a range of language 
improves the quality of our 
speaking and writing and 
allows us to access more 
challenging texts!



Year 9 Topic 2: Mi casa y mi ciudad  
– My house and my town

What we do in our town
¿Qué haces en la ciudad?
Salgo con mis amigos
Voy al cine – I go to the cinema
Voy al parque – I go to the park
Voy a la playa – I go to the beach
Voy de compras – I go shopping
Voy de paseo – I go for a walk
No hago nada – I don’t do anything

¿Qué hiciste en la ciudad?
Salí con mis amigos 
– I went out with my friends
Fui (al parque)  - I went (to the park)

¿Qué vas a hacer en la cioudad?
Voy a salir con mis amigos 
– I am going to go out with my friend
Voy a ver la television 
– I am going to watch the television
Voy a ir de paseo – I am going to go for a walk
Voy a chatear – I am going to chat online
Voy a hacer los deberes – I am going to do homework

Comparatives
Mi pueblo es más pequeño que Bolton – My village is smaller than Bolton
Superlatives
Mi pueblo es el más bonito – My village is the prettiest

In our town
¿Qué hay en tu ciudad?
What is there in your town/city?
En mi ciudad – In my town/city
En mi pueblo – In my (small) town/village
En mi barrio – In my neighbourhood
Allí – There 
Aquí – Here 
hay – there is 
un bar – a bar
un castillo – a castle
un centro commercial – a shopping centre
un estadio – a stadium
un  mercado – a market 
un museo – a museum
un parque – a park
una piscina – a pool
una plaza – a square
un restaurante – a restaurant
una tienda – a shop
una universidad – a university
unos museos – some museums
unas tiendas – some shops
muchos museos – many/lots of museums
muchas tiendas – many/lots of shops
No hay (parque) – There is no (park)

Opinions of where we live
Me gusta (mucho) vivir en 
- I (really) like to live in
No me gusta (nada) vivir en
- I (really) don’t like to  live in

Where we live
¿Cómo es tu casa o tu piso?
- What is your house and flat like?
Vivo en – I live in 
una casa – a a house
un piso – a flat 
En el futuro – In the future
me gustaría vivir en – I would like to live in
preferiría vivir en – I would prefer to live in
sería – It would be
¿Dónde está? – Where is it?
Está en – It is in
el norte – the north
el sur – the south
el este – the east
el oeste – the west
el centro – the centre
el campo – the countryside
la ciudad – the city
la costa – the coast 
la montaña – the mountain
el pueblo – the town/village

Key ideas
Our homes
In our town
What we do in town



Year 9 Topic 2: 
Transferable Knowledge

Many/A lot of/Lots of
(these words agree with the 
noun they describe)
Mucho 
Mucha 
Muchos 
Muchas 

Opinions
¡Qué fantástico! – How fantastic!
¡Qué interesante! – How interesting!
¡Qué divertido! – How fun!
¡Qué aburrido! – Ho boring!
Es fantástico – It is fantastic
Es interesante – It is interesting
Es divertido – It is fun
Es aburrido – It is boring
Fue fantástico – It was fantastic
Fue interesante – It was interesting
Fue divertido – It was fun
Fue aburrido – It was boring
Va a ser fantástico – It is going to be fantastic
Va a ser interesante – It is going to be interesting 
Va a ser divertido – It is going to be fun
Va a ser aburrido – It is going to be boring

Time expressions
Normalmente – Normally
A veces – Sometimes 
De vez en cuando 
– From time to time
A menudo - Often
Siempre - Always
Priimero – First 
Luego – Then 
Después - Afterwards
Finalmente - Finally
El fin de semana – At the weekend
El sábado – (On) Saturday
El sábado por la mañana 
- (On) Saturday morning
El sábado por la tarde
- (On) Saturday afternoon
El sábado por la noche
- (On) Sautrday evening
A las (tres) de la (tarde)
- At (three) in the (afternoon)

To the 
al – masculine (a + el contracted)
a la - feminine
a los – masculine plural
a las – feminine plural

The Indefinite Article – A / An / Some
Un = masculine
Una = feminine
Unos = masculine plural
Unas = feminine plural

Ir – to go 

The present tense 
Voy – I go
Vas – You go
Va – He/She goes 
Vamos – We go
Vais – You go
Van – They go  

The preterite (past) tense
Fui – I went
Fuiste – You went
Fue – He/She went
Fuimos – We went 
Fuisteis – You went
Fueron – They went

The near future tense
Voy a ir – I am going to go 
Vas a ir – You are going to go
Va a ir – He/She is going to go 
Vamos a ir – We are going to go 
Vais a ir – You are going to go 
Van a ir – They are going to go 

The Definite Article - The
El = masculine
La = feminine
Los = masculine plural
Las = feminine plural

Intensifiers
muy – very 
bastante – quite 
un poco – a bit 
poco – few/little
realmente – really
demasiado – too 
simplemente – simply
especialmente – especially
totalmente – totally
completamente – completely
absolutamente – absolutely

Adjectives
bonito / bonita – pretty
moderno / moderna – modern
antiguo / antigua – old 
cómodo / cómoda – comfortable
pequeño / pequeño – small
grande – big  

Using a range of language 
improves the quality of our 
speaking and writing and 
allows us to access more 
challenging texts!

High 
frequency
verb
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